Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Bob Grable [bob.grable @kellyhart.com]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:35 PM :

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Michael Campbell; Michael Feldewert; Earl E. DeBrine; -
: jrcooney @ modrali.com _

Cc: , wpollard @ burnettoil.com; rhudson@hudsonoil.com; dsrhodes @ burnettoil.com

Subject: RE: Commission Meeting

Florene--

23 Feb conflicts with a conference where | am on a panel presenting papers. If it must be that day, | may be able to get
one of my partners to cover for me, but | would like it to be moved to March, if possible.

Bob
Robert C. Grable

KELLY HART & HALLMAN LLP

201 Main Street, Suite 2500

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

(817) 878.3550(phone)

(817) 878.9280(fax)
bob.grable@khh.com www.khh.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it constitute confidential information which is intended only
for the named recipient and which may be legally privileged. 1f you have received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender at Kelly
Hart & Hallman LLP that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the
contents of this communication or any attachment(s} by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

From: Dawdson Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene. davudson@state nm.us]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 3:27 PM

To: Bob Grable; Michael Campbell; Michael Feldewert Earl E. DeBrine; jrcooney@modrall.com
Subject: Commission Meeting

The Commission has scheduled its 2012 meeting dates. The February meeting will be heldfﬁ:n the 23". De
Novo Cases 14613 and 14647 for COG Operating LLC,-Burnett Oil Co., Inc. and Hudson Oil Company of Texas
will be placed on that docket. Please let me know if this is all right with you.

Thank you.

Florene




